Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase)

To: Secretary Procurement Committee
Subject: SPPRA - PC Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting

From: Secretary Procurement Committee <pc@iba.edu.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 4:01 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

L 6 o] Procurement-Committee <Procurement—Committee2@iba.edu.pk>; Kazi Muhammad Mazharuddin / Manager
Transport <kmmazharuddin@iba.edu.pk>; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance <msultan@iba.edu.pk>; Dr. S Akbar Zaidi
/ Executive Director <sazaidi@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: Item 2. Approval for Hiring of Transport Rental Services (Rate Running)

SUBJECT: Approval for Hiring of Transport Rental Services (Frame Work Contract)
IBA REF # : TR/03/19-20

DATE & TIME: August 19" 2020 — 1600Hrs

BIDDERS:

® M/s United Transport Services
DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 132 meeting on the tender for “‘Hiring |
of Transport Rental Services (Rate Running)”. The committee reviewed the submitted bid. One bidder
participated in the bidding process. Market Survey was conducted in compliance with SPP Rule-48 and the
quoted bid was found to be competitive,

DECISION: Recommended to award ““Hiring of Transport Rental Services (Framework Contract)’ to M/s
United Transport Services at Rs.1,195,852.00 (inclusive of taxes).

ACTION: Head of Procurement will implement the decision in accordance with the prescribed rules &

regulations framed by IBA PP&P and SPPRA.
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